Regular Meeting of the Bremond City Council City of Bremond January 27. 2022

The regular meeting of the Bremond City Council was held in the City Hall at 6:30pm, Thursday January 27, 2022, with the following present: Mayor Swick: Councilmember's Mikolajewski, Boudreaux, Kujawa Wilganowski, Burnett, City Secretary Zan, Police Chief Pope, John Rusk, City Attorney Lessman, Kie Muzyka, Jerry Hadley II, Colby James, Wayne Boring, Alan Stilley, Chris Wills, Coty Kuzinerak and Crystal Wills.

- 1. Mayor Swick called the meeting to order at 6:30p.m.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. Visitors-Kie Muzyka regarding tree hazard off Colorado Street. Wayne Boring burning within the City of Bremond and State/Federal regulation were not followed and it's a problem and he is willing to help assist since he has 53 years services with fire, ambulance, fire marshal, EMT and fire fighter on getting and ordinance passed. Assistant Fire Chief Wills stated it was a controlled burn and there was no burn ban and had a berm water hoses and rules and regulations within the City of Bremond he doesn't know the regulations.
- 4. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 16, 2021, Regular City Council Meeting. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote Unan.
- 5. Payment of current bills- Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve payment of the current City Bills totaling \$34, 032.86 dollars. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 6. Tax A/C Report- Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve the Tax A/C report for November 2021 and December 2021. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 7. Mayor Swick updated the Council on the increase of interest in the City of Bremond.
- Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve Construction Contract 7220132 for the Downtown Revitalization Project Grant to Palasota Contracting LLC. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 9. Water Dept Report- Public Works Director Kloss provided a written report.
- 10. Utility Clerk Report-Solley provided a written report.
- 11. Court Clerk Report- Solley provided a written report.
- 12. Police Dept. Report-Chief Pope presented a written report.
- 13. Police Chief Pope presented the Racial Profiling Report.
- 14. Bremond Chamber of Commerce- Mayor Swick updated the Council Chamber of Commerce Polish Day will be June 24th & 25th 2022. Discussion only no action taken.
- 15. Bremond Housing Authority- No report.
- 16. Fire Dept. Report- Fire Marshal Kujawa and Assistant Fire Chief Wills updated the Council on their grant with the Forestry Service for a 3500-gallon pumper truck and Fire Training will be February- March. No action taken.
- 17. COVID 19 related matters. No action taken.
- 18. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve the City of Bremond use the money from the American Rescue Plan Grant to install waterlines. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 19. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve the Engagement Letter from Donald Allman CPA, PC. Seconded by Councilmember Wilganowski. Vote unan.
- 20. Bremond Public Library reimbursement request. denied for lack of motion.

- 21. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve the Order of Election May 7, 2022. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 22. Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve Monday May 2nd and Tuesday May 3rd, 2022, as the two twelve-hour days to be open for early voting. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 23. Councilmember Burnett made a motion to approve the City of Bremond relinquishing all rights to the 2021 new pumper fire truck VIN # 1HTEUTAR5MH440699 to the Bremond Volunteer Fire Dept. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 24. City of Bremond property 217 S. Dallas Street. No action taken.
- 25. 309 West Titus Street Property. No action taken.
- 26. City of Bremond Ordinance updates review/codification. No action taken.
- 27. Councilmember Burnett made a motion to approve Mayor Swick, Police Chief Pope, City Secretary and City Attorney Lessman review Junk Ordinance headed by Mayor Swick. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 28. Regulations regarding burning within Bremond City Limits. No action taken

The Council at 8:25p.m. entered in Executive Session. Return to open session.9:27p.m.

29. The meeting adjourned 9:2	8p.m.		
Ricky Swick Mayor		Debbie Zan	City Secretary